

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Woods Hole Shuttle?
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:36:06 AM
Attachments: [Outlook-augrg3an.png](#)
[Outlook-vt_line.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Facebo.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Twitte.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Linked.png](#)
[Outlook-hz_line.png](#)
[Outlook-oapwek2z.png](#)

Hello Judge Keithley,

Just following up with you to make sure you have had no problems arranging your travel to Woods Hole and check whether you wish to join us on the shuttle, at 6 pm on Sunday, September 15.

Alf



Alf W. Brandt, Esq.

Associate Director, Justice Solutions and Innovation

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] *mobile*

Judicial College Building/MS 358 | Reno, Nevada



www.judges.org

